
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Hi Fred, 

Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
11/28/2018 10:28:39 PM 
Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson]; Lisa Trifiletti 
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY /cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox] 
RE: IBEC Collaboration Conference Call Agenda Item for 11/29 Meeting 

Noted-will do. 

Thanks, 

Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy and Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 2:27 PM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Catherine Aguilar 
<catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: IBEC Collaboration Conference Call Agenda Item for 11/29 Meeting 

Lisa, Perla and Catherine: 

For tomorrow's IBEC conference call, please add David Stone and Joe Wittman to the agenda to provide a briefing of 
their findings from 11:30 am to 12:00 noon. 

Thanks. 

Regards, 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: flj<Jt;,~~f!Q@t;i}ygfo1gl!'.'~\lf!Qi:J.g1g 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 




